

2nd Sub. S.B. 134 MORTGAGE FRAUD ACT

SENATE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

AMENDMENT 1

FEBRUARY 7, 2008 10:09 AM

Senator **Sheldon L Killpack** proposes the following amendments:

1. *Page 6, Lines 166 through 167:*

166 (1) knowingly makes any ~~{deliberate}~~ material misstatement, misrepresentation, or
~~{material}~~
167 omission during the mortgage lending process ~~{that is}~~ , intending that it be relied upon by a
mortgage lender.

2. *Page 6, Lines 169 through 170:*

169 (2) knowingly uses or facilitates the use of any ~~{deliberate}~~ material misstatement,
170 misrepresentation, or ~~{material}~~ omission, during the mortgage lending process ~~{that is}~~ ,
intending that it be relied ~~{on}~~ upon

3. *Page 6, Line 173:*

173 person knows contains a ~~{deliberate}~~ material misstatement, misrepresentation, or ~~{material}~~
omission: or

4. *Page 6, Lines 175 through 176:*

175 the person knows resulted from a violation of this section ~~{;or}~~
176 ~~——(5) assists, abets, solicits, or conspires with another to violate this section}~~ .